Shanelle N. Hayes

From: WMATC E-Filings

Sent: Tuesday, August 5, 2025 11:48 PM

To: WMATC Applicants

Subject: 4004: Applicant General Tariff

Attachments: 6892d05b7ea10-Nahom LLC General Tariff.pdf

WASHINGTON METROPOLITAN AREA TRANSIT COMMISSION
GENERAL TARIFF COVER

General Tariff No. GT- 01
Date Filed at WM[)TC: 08/06/2025

Date Effective: ?/’lo, /’)’:‘ ,}5‘

1. WMATC Certificate of Authority No.: 4004

2. Carrier Name on Certificate of Authority: Nahom LLC
Street: 8816 winding hollow way, Apt./Suite:

City: Springfield

State:VA

Zip: 22152

Telephone Number: 6156014808

3. Person authorized to file tariff on behalf of Carrier

Name: Ayele Dessalegn

Title: owner

Telephone Number: 6156014808

4. Date this tariff actually filed with WMATC: 08/06/2025

5. Date seven (7) calender days after date on Line 4: 08/13/2025
6. Effective Date of this tariff (not earlier than date on line 5):

*Your general tariff was attached to your submission.

NOTE: SEE COMMISSION REGULATION NOS. 55 AND 56. IF YOU HAVE A QUESTION ABOUT
HOW TO COMPLETE THIS FORM, CALL THE COMMISSION AT (301) 588-5260.



TARIFF RATES - NAHOM LLC

Point-to-Point Fares (One Way)

TO / FROM REAGAN NATIONAL | DULLES (IAD) UNION STATION DC
(DCA)

Bethesda $100.00 $190.00 $105.00°
Bowie $190.00 $300.00 $120.00
Cheyy Chase $135.00 $180.00 $105.00
Ft. Washington $130.00 $265.00 $95.00

" Gaithersburg $180.00 $220.00 $120.00
Germantown $250.00 $280.00 $190.00
Greenbelt $135.00 $180.00 $100.00
Hyattsville $120.00 $285.00 $75,00

. Kensington  $175.00 $210.00 $115.00

' Lanham $145.00 $295.00 $105.00
Laurel (PG County | $190.00 - $300.00 $150.00
only}
Olney $255.00 $285.00 $225.00
Potomac $145.00 $180.00 $160.00
Rockville $175.00 $210.00 $190.00
Silver Spring (North | $130.00 $240.00 $90.00
or South]
Suitland $100.00 $180.00 $85.00
Tacoma Park $115.00 $255.00 $70.00
Temple Hills $105.00 $295.00 $115.00
Upper Marlboro $105.00 $285.00 $115.00
Washington DC- | $60.00 $220.00 $40.00
Downtown
Washington DC - $60.00 $210.00 $60.00
Georgetown
Washington DC ~ $115.00 $225.00 $85.00
Upper NW
Wheaton 1 $195.00 $235.00 $115.00
HOURLY RATES

VEHICLE: Ford Expedition MAX
PASSENGERS: Up to 7 passengers
RATE/HOURS: $157.50 / hour (Minimum 2 hours)

ADDITHONAL CHARGES
Tolls, parking fees, and permits/special access fees will be charged based on the actual cost

incurred during the trip.
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